
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
February 9, 2011 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

 
Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public comments. 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the January 26, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend approval of a purchase order to USA Bluebook in the 

amount of $22,125.48 for the purchase of ten GLI Accu 4 
turbidimeters. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Executive Committee Minutes 
 
7. Resolution approving the Notice of Completion for the Rincon 2(m) 

Pipeline Replacement Project and adopting the Notice of Exemption. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Resolution 
 

 1



 2

8. Recommend reconsideration of auditing services and contracting with 
Charles Z. Fedak & Co. for fiscal years 2011 through 2015. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION; Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. News Articles 
c. Investment Report 

 
10. Closed session 
 

Conference with Legal Counsel -- Existing Litigation (Subdivision (a) of 
Section 54956.9, Government Code).  Name of Case:  Klein v. Casitas 
Municipal Water District. 

 
11. Adjournment  
  

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext. 
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

 
 
 

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
January 26, 2011 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held January 26, 2011 at Casitas' 
Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Kaiser, Word, Baggerly, Hicks and 
Bergen were present. Also present were Steve Wickstrum, General Manager, 
Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, John Mathews.  There were 
five staff members and three members of the public in attendance.  President 
Kaiser led the group in the flag salute. 
 

1. Public comments. 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported on a meeting he had with the Grand Jury almost 
two weeks ago.  Most of the members were from this local area and they knew 
quite a bit about what was going on.  A meeting was held this morning with Russ 
Baggerly and Daryl Kelley at Robles as Mr. Kelley is writing an article for the Ojai 
magazine on the Ventura River and the Casitas v United States lawsuit.  Mr. 
Kelley had never been out to Robles.  Mr. Wickstrum also mentioned an article 
that Mr. Kelley had written for the current issue of the Ojai Magazine that covered 
farmers and included their concerns on the cost of water.  Director Word added 
that we can’t really discuss the lawsuit.  Mr. Wickstrum informed Director Word 
that Mr. Kelley might be contacting him and Jim Coultas.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum then reported on the productive two days of meetings with 
the Bureau of Reclamation.  The first day the Safety of Dams issue was 
discussed and we are working toward developing up the final costs of approx 
$3.2 million dollars that are left to pay.  The second day we discussed the 
Recreation Agreement and it was productive but there is a long ways to go but 
we will keep moving forward.  The Bureau is entrenched in language that is 
standard in their agreements.  We worked out a couple of things we might be 
able to do on the park store. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum explained that we made our second to the last payment on 
the dam last week.  There is one more payment due next year.  According to 
Rena Ballew with the Bureau of Reclamation, after the last payment is made, we 
should not have to do the RRA forms any longer.  
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 
 Director Hicks asked if the Recreation report numbers had been reviewed.  
Park Services Manager Carol Belser replied that the numbers are correct and 



 2

added that she will be making some changes to the format of the report and will 
discuss this at the next Recreation Committee.  On of the reasons the numbers 
may be confusing is that we take reservations and payments up to 180 days in 
advance of visits to the park. 
 

President Kaiser informed the board that item 9 on the agenda will be 
tabled.     

 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the January 12, 2010 Board Meeting. 
b. Recommend amending the agreement with Hasan Consultants to 

provide services during construction for a not-to-exceed amount of 
$20,000 for the Rincon 2(m) transmission pipe project. 

 
 The consent agenda was offered by Director Word, seconded by Director 
Baggerly and adopted.   
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports   APPROVED FOR FILING 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
 

On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Word and 
passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 

 
7. Recommend reducing the delinquency fee to the City of Ventura by 50% 

on a one time basis.       APPROVED 
 

  Mr. Wickstrum reported that this was considered at the last board meeting 
with a recommendation to reevaluate it at the Finance committee. Mr. Mathews 
office reviewed this as did the Finance Committee and the recommendation is to 
split the delinquency with the understanding that we will not forgive a delinquency 
in the future.  Susan Rungren is here and she has made improvements in her 
staffing to move these payments along. Ms. Rungren thanked the Finance 
Committee for looking at this again and for the Board’s consideration.  
 
 Mr. Mathews discussed the possibility of looking at the rates and 
regulations in the future to clarify some of the language.  To avoid a long dispute 
about this 50% or some percentage makes sense.  Ventura is a resale contract 
and perhaps the delinquency provision may not apply.  Director Kaiser added 
that staff should look at 10.2.2 and update it.  Director Baggerly questioned if this 
will preclude us from setting precedence.  Mr. Mathews responded that this will 
not set precedence but that he is uncomfortable with the current language in the 
Rates and Regulations. 



 3

 
 On the motion by Director Hicks, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed the above recommendation was approved. 
 
8. Bid and Award of contract for Villanova piping and vault appurtenances, 

Specification 10-341.     ADOPTED 
   

Mr. Wickstrum explained that we have a bid before us and a process 
where we are considering not accepting the lowest bid price and bidder based on 
some experience this district has had in the past.  We have notified that bidder 
and they can explain why they should be determined to be the lowest responsible 
bidder.  We have had some safety issues that have occurred in previous jobs 
and those are not acceptable. 
 

Mr. Mathews explained that the motion before you is to determine if we 
would award the contract to AJ Fistes or to Olympus.  Director Baggerly asked if 
we have the authority to deny a bidder based on safety record.  Mr. Mathews 
stated you do.  Mr. Wickstrum suggested a presentation from staff and then allow 
the lowest bidder to be heard. 

 
Mr. Cole stated the bids are for the Villanova vault paining project which 

involves entering confined spaces and working with lead based paint.   This is 
similar to a site where AJ Fistes had issues twice in the past.  They had an 
employee go into a power panel and plugged their equipment into a plug we 
have and it tripped our circuit breaker.  The panel was locked.  When we 
awarded the Rincon #2 project to them we warned them that their employees are 
not to touch the electrical.  An employee chose to go into the box again and 
chose to require some things in the box.  This is a safety concern and it puts us 
and our contractors at risk.  This project is a similar site with similar electrical box 
and we feel they are not they are not the responsible bidder and recommend 
rejecting their bid as not being responsive.  President Kaiser asked if the boxes 
are locked and secure.  Mr. Cole responded yes, they broke the hinge and 
snapped the hasp off. 

 
Director Baggerly asked Mark Passamani if the boxes were marked with 

arc flash rating.  Mr. Passamani stated we held a pre conference to go over the 
scope and safety issues were identified.  We brought up the first panel break in 
at the second pre-con.  Their staff did not comply with our requests.  President 
Kaiser asked if there was a representative from AJ Fistes. There was no 
representative from AJ Fistes who spoke regarding this item. 

 
Director Word moved that we accept the recommendation of staff and 

classify AJ Fistes as a non responsive bidder.  Mr. Mathews added the contractor 
was given notice of the hearing but did not show up.  The district presented 
evidence that AJ Fistes was not a responsible bidder and the board awards the 
contract to the second responsible bidder, Olympus Inc. 
 
 



 4

  The resolution awarding the contract to Olympus, Inc was offered by 
Director Word, seconded by Director Hicks and passed by the following roll call 
vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Bergen, Hicks, Baggerly, Word, Kaiser  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: None 
 
  Resolution is numbered 11-04. 
 
9. Resolution approving the CEQA Preliminary Assessment for the Rincon 

2(m) Pipeline Replacement Project and adopting the Notice of Exemption. 
          TABLED 
   
10. Presentation of the Hydrology report for Water Year 2010. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum introduced Todd Evans who then presented the Hydrology 
Report for water year 2010.  Rainfall was slightly above average with 31 inches 
at Casitas and 35 inches at Matilija.  We diverted 6,400 acre feet and everything 
went smoothly.  The board discussed the La Nina weather pattern that we face 
this year with Director Hicks adding that at the AWA meeting they have stated 
that it will be a dry rest of the rain year for us.   
 
11. Presentation on the Capital Projects. 
 

Neil Cole made a presentation on the Capital Projects that are being 
completed throughout the district and thanked all staff for working on getting 
these projects done. 
 

For the Ojai 4m Pump Plant, the contractor has completed his work but 
Casitas staff still has a bit of work to do.  The control center is totally enclosed 
and there is a new Edison feed on this project.  The primary reason for this 
project was safety issues.  It had a high arc flash rating, the motor control centers 
were old and parts not available for them.   The lake fence project is now 
complete but staff is purchasing and installing wire for the top and bottom 
sections.  The Filter No. 7 Interior Repairs are in construction.  It was budgeted 
for $350,000 but the contract came in at $178,421.   
 

On the Oak View Reservoir No. 2 interior coating we budgeted $391,185 
but the contract cost $433,878.  We are also adding flex couplings and this 
project is currently under construction at 80% complete.  The roof has been 
painted 
 

  On the Ojai 4M Reservoir No. 1 Interior Coating and Repair the budget 
was $299,558, but costs $300,426 partly because of a change order to replace 
the roof.  They will be starting after Monday. 
 



 5

Mr. Cole then discussed various other projects.  Total budget for capital 
projects is $3,318,372 and our costs to date are $1,524,000 
 
12. Information Items: 
 

a. Casitas Reservoir Water Inventory Summary 
b. News Articles 
c. Investment Report 

 
On the motion of Director Word, seconded by Director Baggerly and 

passed, the information items were received and filed. 
 
13. Adjournment  
  
 President Kaiser adjourned the meeting at 4:02 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 
      ____________________________ 
      Secretary 



Casitas M.W.D. 

Memo 
To: General Manager 

From: Treatment Plant Manager 

Date: February 4, 2011 

Re: Re-allocation of FY 10/11 Capital Work Order  #109 Funds  

Recommendation:  It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize the 
re-allocation of funding for capital work order #109 in the amount of $22,500.00 from  
particle analyzer/counter upgrades to the purchase of replacement turbidimeters.   
Additionally, it is recommended the Board authorize a purchase order to USA 
Bluebook in the amount of $22,125.48 for the purchase of ten GLI Accu 4 
turbidimeters. 

 Background:  The FY 10/11 budget contains approved funds in the amount of 
$22,500.00 for the upgrading of the water treatment plant’s Met One particle 
counters.  Unfortunately, Met One was recently purchased by Hach Company and 
the particle counters that Casitas owns were discontinued and replaced with a new 
Hach product under the Met One label.  Product support is very limited and soon to 
be discontinued.  Upgrading the software and refurbishment of the analyzers is no 
longer a viable option and the budgeted funds are not sufficient for the purchase of 
new instruments. Staff will investigate other options and make recommendations at a 
later date. 

Staff has requested that the Board allocated funding for capital work order  #109 be 
used for the purchase of ten new GLI Accu 4 turbidimeters.  The new instruments will 
replace the ten existing turbidimeters that were installed during the construction of 
the treatment plant 12 years ago.  Recent episodes of electronic fatigue type failures 
indicate that the end of their useful service life is fast approaching.  

 Page 1 





























































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 3, 2011 
TO:         Board of Directors 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of February 1, 2011 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.  Director Kaiser and Director Baggerly 
 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.   

Director Baggerly ask about the lack of progress with the habitat conservation 
plan.  Indeed, there has been less emphasis placed on the development of the 
HCP and concerns over where the plan will lead local agencies.  There is a need 
for determining interest in pursuing the plan further. 

 
4. Discussions on the purpose and direction of the Executive Committee in 2011. 

The Committee reviewed general subject matter jurisdiction of the committee and 
suggested several areas for the committee to expand its scope during this next 
year.  The Executive Committee’s purpose is to consider matters generally 
related to the District’s interaction with, membership in, and participation in or 
with, other public and private entities; attendance of meetings, seminars and 
conferences by Directors or employees of the District; and District policies.  The 
specific suggested scope are as follows: 

a) Strategic plan for the District; 
b) Planning for last payment of Project debt; 
c) Legislation oversight and review where not covered in other committees; 
d) Changes in policy; 
e) Review of newsletters; 

A key observation of the Committee was to avoid any serialization of items 
covered by other committees. 

 
5. Discussion regarding the authority of the General Manager to approve an 

agreement with Kennedy Jenks regarding the sale of State Water. 
In following Board direction, the General Manager desires to enter into a service 
agreement with Kennedy/Jenks Consultants to actively pursue options for the 
District’s entitlement of State Water.  This work has been and will be in 
coordination with the City of Ventura’s efforts to expand beyond the Turnback 
Pool where we receive approximately $12 for each acre-foot of water.  The 
planned efforts will look to others needs for State Water in the County of Ventura 



and attempt to reduce our taxpayer’s annual financial burden for State Water.   
 
The agreement will begin with a not-to-exceed cost of $5,000, which is within the 
General Manager’s authority to approve for expenditure.  The Committee agreed 
that the general Manager should move forward with the agreement and update 
the Committee and Board on any progress. 

 
 



 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  GENERAL MANAGER, STEVE WICKSTRUM 

FROM:  PRINCIPAL CIVIL ENGINEER, NEIL COLE 

SUBJECT: ADOPT RESOLUTION TO FILE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION FOR THE 
REPLACEMENT OF RINCON 2(M) PIPELINE  

DATE:  FEBRUARY 1, 2011 

 

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt the attached resolution to file the 
Notice of Exemption for the Rincon 2(M) pipeline replacement. 

Background: 

The Rincon 2(M) pipeline between stations 65 and 77 crosses a large ravine.  The 
pipeline in this area has suffered damage in the past and is vulnerable to damage in the 
future.  Approximately 1010 feet of new pipe will be installed using direction drilling 
methods. Directional drilling has been selected because this method minimizes 
environmental impacts and is cost effective.  

The plans and specifications for the project are close to completion.  Staff is working with 
the property owner to obtain the necessary easements for the replacement pipeline.  A 
Notice of Exemption is recommended to be filed at least 35 days before construction is 
scheduled to begin.   

 

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE NOTICE OF COMPLETION 
FOR THE RINCON 2(M) PIPELINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT, ADOPTING THE 

NOTICE OF EXEMPTION, AND 
DIRECTING THE NOTICE OF EXEMPTION TO BE FILED WITH 

THE CLERK OF THE COUNTY OF VENTURA 

WHEREAS, a Preliminary Assessment has been conducted that determined that the project 
is exempt because said project is considered to be a statutory exempt project under Section 
21080.21 of the Public Resource Code and Section 15282(k) of the CEQA guidelines; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Casitas 
Municipal Water District as follows: 

1. The Board finds that the Rincon 2(m) Pipeline Replacement Project meets the requirements 
of Section 21080.21 of the Public Resources Code and Section 15282(k) of the CEQA guidelines. 

2. That the Notice of Completion for the Rincon 2(m) Pipeline Replacement Project 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is hereby approved. 

3. That the Notice of Exemption for the Rincon 2(m) Pipeline Replacement Project 
attached hereto as Exhibit "A" is hereby adopted. 

4. That the Clerk of the Board files the Notice of Exemption with the Clerk of the 
County of Ventura. 

ADOPTED this 9th day of February, 2011. 

President, 
Casitas Municipal Water 

District ATTEST 

Secretary, 
Casitas Municipal Water District 

 









 1 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  February 4, 2011 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM:  General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Professional Auditing Services 
           
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is requested that the Board reconsider the auditing services contract for a change to Charles Z. Fedak 
& Co., and direct staff regarding this change. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 
 
Adhering to Better Business Practices, the District solicited proposals for auditing services and selected 
Brown Armstrong CPA for the following four years of service, the first year completed June 30, 2010.  
Although the audit presented as a clean audit, and the C.A.F.R. complete, it is now believed that the 
customer service, dedication and communication directly relating to this District is not of the same 
standard as with Charles Z. Fedak & Co.  Staff has asked for a reconsideration of the auditing services 
contract that currently exists with Brown Armstrong CPA and moving back to Charles Z. Fedak & Co. 
 
Charles Z. Fedak & Co. served as our Independent Auditor from April 27, 2005 through June 30, 2009.  
During the four years of service to the District, numerous improvements to the Financial Statements, 
C.A.F.R. and Reporting were implemented as well as performing a specific target audit to identify 
potential weaknesses in our processes.  Charles Z. Fedak & Co. provided Casitas staff with both 
contracted and un-contracted time, timely and appropriate communications on items that were directly 
specific to water districts, and a high level of customer service and dedication that was invaluable to the 
District.   An example of information and communication provided by Charles Z. Fedak & Co. would be; 
Securitization of Proposition 1A Tax Revenue, Imputed State Income Tax on Health care for the Health 
Care Reform Act and the Compensation Disclosure now required to the State of California to enhance 
government transparency.   It appears that Brown Armstrong does not provide to the District the same 
level of service that was received from Charles Z. Fedak & Co. 
 
It is realized that a contract with Charles Z. Fedak & Co. is more expensive, as illustrated by the following 
fee schedule proposed at time of RFP: 
 
   Brown Armstrong, CPA Charles Z. Fedak & Co. Difference 
Fiscal Year 2010  20,000.00   23,250.00  3,250.00 
Fiscal Year 2011  20,000.00   24,025.00  4,025.00 
Fiscal Year 2012  20,000.00   24,800.00  4,800.00 
Fiscal Year 2013  20,000.00   25,575.00  5,575.00 
Fiscal Year 2014  20,000.00   26,350.00  6,350.00 
 
It is requested that the Board reconsider the auditing services contract for a change to Charles Z. Fedak 
& Co., and direct staff regarding this change. 
 



Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis
2010/2011
02/02/2011

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the
Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93
2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06
2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00
2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04
2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00
2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00
2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

Expenditures
July 0.00 3,089.39 20,641.01

August 330.76 12,596.61 23,810.79

September 2,095.70 17,788.10 24,170.55

October 23,145.79 11,641.05 28,122.00

November 28,536.47 14,852.00 15,834.63

December 67,247.98 21,760.81 29,219.43

January 1,209.81 8,195.71 22,283.68

Feburary 0.00 0.00 0.00 Less: Grants
CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March 0.00 0.00 0.00 CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00
CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -8,988.86
    (Timber Debris Fence)

May 0.00 0.00 0.00 Pacific States Marine -18,980.00
    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 122,566.51 89,923.67 164,082.09 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 830,364.11 1,105,209.26 1,414,472.42 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 6,436,390.92

Prepared by dcollin 02/02/2011 Page 1





   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

02/02/11
 

Weighed 
Average 

Type of Date of Amount of Current Rate of Date of % of Days to Days to
Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Deposit Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XS4S40 09/16/11 $726,316 $714,791 3.625% 07/01/10 5.79% 224 13
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $743,750 $737,282 3.125% 07/01/10 5.98% 1031 62
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $729,603 $724,598 2.875% 07/01/10 5.87% 1570 92
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWW470 03/09/12 $707,315 $705,579 1.125% 06/30/10 5.72% 397 23
*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $807,683 $781,767 4.750% 07/19/10 6.34% 1725 109
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $766,605 $756,434 4.125% 07/01/10 6.13% 955 59
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $739,907 $734,531 3.000% 07/01/10 5.95% 1256 75
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACE70 09/21/12 $723,646 $717,367 2.125% 06/30/10 5.81% 589 34
*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACF40 12/15/11 $706,398 $704,739 1.125% 06/30/10 5.71% 313 18
*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $739,123 $735,777 3.000% 07/01/10 5.96% 1304 78
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,055,030 $1,076,260 1.375% 07/06/10 8.72% 2683 234
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $709,352 $710,010 1.500% 04/01/10 5.75% 1049 60
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $718,129 $718,102 2.125% 07/01/10 5.82% 1378 80
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828MB30 12/15/12 $709,707 $706,916 1.125% 06/30/10 5.73% 673 39
*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,041,021 $1,051,898 1.375% 07/01/10 8.53% 3223 275
*TB US Treasury Notes 912828ML10 12/31/11 $707,191 $704,564 1.000% 06/30/10 5.71% 329 19

Accrued Interest (Interest paid at time of purchase) $58,062 $56,704

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,388,838 $12,337,320 85.23%

*CD CD - $0 $0 0.000% 0.00%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506 $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $0 $0 0.46% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,137,397 $2,137,397 0.97% Estimated 14.77%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,526,236 $14,474,717 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $16,197,604 $16,175,393

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $15,522,673 $15,522,673

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST $3,537,234 $3,537,234
CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $10,630 $10,630 0.470%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,074,099 $18,022,580

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $13,569,052 $13,569,052

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit
*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 
** Local Agency Investment Fund 
*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.
**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 
and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.
All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 
investment policy.


	2-09-11 agenda.pdf
	1-26-11 min
	GLI turbidimeters
	bill list
	Executive Minutes 02 01 2011
	board memo-ceqa
	CEQA resolution
	noe & noc revised 2-1-11
	Change of Auditor 2010-2011
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20010-11
	Sheet1

	news
	Investment Report 2-2-2011
	A


